A JOOSR GUIDE TO LEADERS EAT LAST BY SIMON SINEK

Why Some Teams Pull Together and Others Don't

LEADERS EAT LAST BY SIMON SINEK

Why Some Teams Pull Together and Others Don't

JOØSR

Contents

What's it about?

To see success in the workplace, you must balance selfish chemicals with selfless chemicals

Focus on people rather than profits to achieve long-term stability

Empower others to take action and they will help you to succeed

Inspire employees by showing them the impact their work has in the world

Fight abstraction by encouraging social interaction in the workplace

Build trust by acting with integrity and always telling the truth

Final summary

Now read the book

Key takeaways

What's it about?

In the hectic—and sometimes hostile—world of business today, there is one major factor determining which companies pull together and which ones fall apart, and that is the type of person leading them. When a business has an unqualified or uncaring leader, over time it will inevitably become a dog-eat-dog enterprise, riddled with failures, layoffs, and wild variations in stock value. But when the right leader is at the helm to steer a company through tough times and protect the interests of its employees, this corporation will undoubtedly be admired for its integrity, stability, teamwork, and sustained success.

Perhaps you wish to be in charge yourself—especially if you're thinking about the potential advantages: larger paychecks, added benefits, more control over your working life, and the chance to truly make an impact in your industry. However, what may not be as readily apparent are the obligations that come with such perks. Those in command must lead by example. It is their responsibility to look after each individual that works for them, and when it comes down to it, they are held solely accountable for employee happiness and, in turn, company success (or failure). The promotion of certain beneficial behaviors and positive feelings among staff is therefore vital, in order to create an atmosphere that makes people excited to come to work each day.

Put simply, managing others is a huge responsibility. Unfortunately, many leaders today are either unwilling to take on this responsibility and far more focused on forwarding their own selfish interests, or they don't know how to effectively carry out their duties at all. *Leaders Eat Last* will teach you what today's leaders must do to help an organization survive and prosper. You will also understand how to create a positive working environment, one in which people can trust and rely upon each other, working collaboratively to achieve the

greatest success. Crucially, you will realize that when leaders eat last, trust and cooperation flourish.

To see success in the workplace, you must balance selfish chemicals with selfless chemicals

For a company to achieve the greatest success, it is essential that its employees are willing to work hard, push boundaries, take action, and, crucially, work together harmoniously. The problem is that many organizations don't encourage this kind of work ethic and behavior.

All too often today, business involves the pursuit of self-interest, which undermines trust. Staff members believe that they are in constant competition with the people around them and frequently feel threatened, unable to confidently contribute and make a meaningful difference in the workplace. This is because modern society has created an imbalance of the chemicals that drive human behavior. In order to positively shape company culture, leaders must become aware of these chemicals and understand what triggers their release. Then they must work to restore the balance, positively shaping company culture and ensuring their staff are happy and secure.

There are five chemicals that matter when it comes to human action and reaction. Endorphins and dopamine are "selfish" chemicals, which enable us to get things done, but in excess can be damaging to the success of a business. Endorphins mask physical pain, allowing us to push through demanding situations, for example helping a marathon runner to continue on to the end of a grueling race. Meanwhile, dopamine provides us with a feeling of satisfaction when we achieve what we set out to do—when we complete a certain task or reach a deadline. Too much of both can result in us focusing solely on our own personal needs, instead of working with others to achieve a common goal. Serotonin and oxytocin are "selfless" chemicals that incentivize us to work with our colleagues as a team. Serotonin gives us pride and self-confidence; it is released when others admire us. This validation of our abilities and worth makes us feel stable and confident, so we find it far easier to work positively and collaboratively in a group. Oxytocin is linked to friendship, trust, and love. It enables easy cooperation between people because it drives us to be kind and generous to others.

Finally, there is the "stressful" chemical, cortisol, which generates feelings of fear or panic in those who feel like they are in danger. Most employees today suffer the consequences of too much cortisol, which negatively damages health and makes working effectively near on impossible.

Unfortunately, the competitive nature of business environments today has caused selfish chemicals and stress to take over; selfless chemicals are almost nonexistent. Leaders need to address this imbalance, stimulating selfless chemicals within their workers and making the environment profitable for all. This can be achieved by employing the techniques explained in Simon Sinek's book.

Focus on people rather than profits to achieve long-term stability

In the past, successful companies focused on making every human interaction as positive as possible for both customers and employees, which resulted in an abundance of selfless chemicals. Today it's all about pleasing the shareholders and increasing profit, often at the cost of employee satisfaction and the quality of service provided to customers, contrary to what would be best for the business in the long term. However, people are far more important than numbers, and by making people your priority, you can achieve a stability that will allow your company to stand the test of time.

Focusing on numbers and statistics is bad for business, and encourages egocentric behavior. As an example, former CEO of General Electric Jack Welch fired the bottom 10 percent of his managers every year to boost profits, raise share prices, and cushion his own paycheck. His decisions were based on short-term gains, and encouraged ruthless behavior among staff members. People became afraid to do anything that might jeopardize their job and would happily throw a fellow employee under the bus to improve their own situation. Naturally, selfish chemicals and stress levels were high, and the morale and character of the company sank.

In complete contrast to this, Costco CEO James Sinegal made employees the priority, realizing that they were the source of sustainable profits, responsible for ensuring a satisfactory customer experience. He treated Costco employees like family members; wages were fair and staff morale was always high. In fact, when the economy took a downward turn in 2009, Sinegal chose to raise his staff's salaries to help them survive this crisis. These workers were very happy in their jobs, and selfless chemicals ruled. Back then, GE was the poster child for corporate success and Costco didn't seem very notable at all. Yet from 1986 to 2013, although GE stock did grow by 600 percent, Costco's grew by a massive 1200 percent! Additionally, Costco's rise was smooth and steady, whereas GE suffered extreme spikes in both directions as the market became volatile. In treating his employees well, Sinegal was rewarded with a greater level of dedication and performance, leading to stable, longterm financial gain.

An effective leader focuses on people rather than profits. While turnover is important, remember that it's your employees who generate this income. Happy workers are far more valuable than those who are motivated by fear. Make decisions for the long term, look after the staff you have, and profit will follow.

Empower others to take action and they will help you to succeed

In order for a business to succeed, it is essential that those in charge give away some of their decision-making power to others. Without the power to exercise judgment and take action where they think appropriate, staff simply cannot work effectively.

It has been proven that people perform best when they feel like what they do has an impact: giving employees authority over their responsibilities is vital. This was something David Marquet recognized early on in his captaincy of the USS *Santa Fe.* Morale onboard was low, and the submarine was not functioning effectively —people simply didn't want to be there. One day, while conducting a drill, Marquet unwittingly gave an impossible order to the Officer of the Deck. Yet, despite knowing the order couldn't be carried out, the Officer still repeated it to the submarine's driver. Later, when Marquet questioned him about why he had done this, the Officer simply replied: "Because you told me to."

The problem was that crew members did nothing more than follow the orders of those above them, because no one felt like they had control or authority. This was drastically affecting the success of the ship's operations. Marquet knew a change had to happen, so he took action. He turned the crew into leaders, into responsible decisionmakers rather than followers, giving up much of the control to which he was accustomed. Rather than simply issue orders, he made each individual accountable for the ship's success and ensured that every person was equipped with appropriate training and knowledge. This change worked wonders for the submarine and its crew—serotonin levels went through the roof. People felt responsible for keeping the vessel running smoothly and also knew they had the power to make it happen. Working on the *Santa Fe* became a coveted assignment, and the submarine gained a reputation for its efficiency and effectiveness.

You can empower your employees in the same way. Give them the right training and then let them take responsibility for their work. The idea is to delegate tasks and divide the power so that it doesn't all rest with you. This could mean letting someone else run meetings while you simply participate, allowing others to take charge of an important account and only providing guidance when necessary, or even just handing over the keys to the supply closet so staff don't have to ask permission each time they need something.

Employees who feel empowered to make decisions will work harder and feel happier in their jobs. Let others lead—it will only add to your company's overall success.

Inspire employees by showing them the impact their work has in the world

We've already seen that employees are more motivated to work harder when they feel their actions have an impact. Motivation increases even more if they believe they're also having a positive effect on something outside of the workplace—if they're helping others or making a difference in the world somehow. A leader should therefore try to ignite passion in their team and drive success by showing them the results their work achieves.

Wells Fargo wanted to show their employees just how important their jobs really were to the customers they served. As part of this effort they brought in a customer to tell the story of how a Wells Fargo loan had changed their life for the better. The bank employees were inspired by this positive, personal feedback, understanding that their work meant more than just selling loans: it actually helped people improve their lives. This simple change of perspective made all the difference for team members at Wells Fargo, and all because the leaders took steps to help them discover meaning and purpose behind their work.

Effective leaders give people a sense of purpose by making the positive impact their work has on others as tangible as possible. Most jobs involve doing something to help others; all you need to do is find out whom your organization's work helps, or what cause it furthers, and then find a way to bring it into focus for your team. Perhaps, like Wells Fargo, you could bring in some of the customers your team helps and have them share their story. Or give your employees the chance to follow up with clients to see how your service helped or is helping, and if there is anything further they need. When positive feedback or reviews come in, share them around so everyone can get a boost of positivity and purpose from them. You could also offer opportunities to volunteer throughout the

year and choose charities to support that really mean something to people.

Connecting with the people they are helping can make all the difference for your employees, and it is in your power to provide this connection. Show your team that they are helping others, changing lives, and changing the world, and they will work harder every day to do more.

Fight abstraction by encouraging social interaction in the workplace

One of the biggest issues leaders face today is abstraction: they see the numbers, but don't connect them with the people they represent. Technology has progressed to the point that we often don't have to physically interact with colleagues or managers, and many leaders are sequestered in their office away from their team. If you're in charge, you can fight this kind of abstraction using the following methods:

- 1. Keep groups of people at a manageable number. Anthropological research has shown that as human beings we function best in smaller groups. Our ancestors used to live in tribes of around 100 to 150 people—larger units weren't as connected and didn't cooperate as well. Try to keep departments or project teams within this range to maintain strong bonds and promote camaraderie among workers.
- 2. Bring people together face to face. Technology today makes it possible to go through a whole workday without directly interacting with anybody, and useful tools like email and instant messaging have the disadvantage of removing any sense of community, which can leave people feeling isolated. You can avoid this by bringing employees together in person. Hold weekly meetings, organize staff activities, think about developing an open office, and ensure that there are communal break rooms, to encourage social interaction and improve bonds between staff members.
- 3. **Get to know your staff.** To lead effectively, you should get to know your employees on a personal level. Spend time with different departments, and chat with team members

about their family, friends, or hobbies. When you recognize employees as individuals, they will be motivated to work harder for you because they will feel valued, and you will work harder for them because they become real to you.

4. Offer employees your time, as well as money. All the bonuses and raises in the world will never encourage staff more than a leader who invests personally in their employees. If you want to motivate team members in a meaningful way, you need to give them your time and attention. Meet with them directly and listen to what they have to say. Don't respond solely via email, or have a secretary answer all your calls. Give the staff your full consideration and the benefit of your direction. When you show them that you really listen and want to offer them your help, they will care about producing results for you.

The bigger the company, the more important it is to prevent abstraction in the workplace. Make sure that your employees feel valued, and treat them as individuals to improve workplace happiness, increasing levels of those all-important selfless chemicals.

Build trust by acting with integrity and always telling the truth

Customers buy from companies that they feel they can trust; workers are loyal to their employers for the same reason. Therefore, a leader *must* be trusted by those they lead in order to be successful. This requires acting with integrity at all times and always communicating honestly with your team members.

Ralph Lauren is a prime example of a company that builds trust by being open and honest with their staff. In 2013, it was discovered that for several years their Argentinian subsidiary had been bribing the government to procure faster shipments and escape import regulations. When leaders at Ralph Lauren were made aware of this illegal behavior, rather than try to cover it up or lay blame elsewhere, they chose to be honest and contact the authorities themselves. Not only that, they didn't fight the resulting punishment, but instead paid over one million dollars in fines. They chose to set the right example for their staff—as well as for all other businesses—and as a result are one of the most trusted employers in the world. They are hugely successful because of this, and it's their happy employees that power this success.

To ensure your employees have absolute faith in you as their manager, you must always be completely honest with them, no matter what. So if something goes wrong, tell them. Acknowledge your shortcomings and hold yourself accountable for these—they will respect your sincerity. If layoffs are about to happen, hold a team meeting explaining what is going on and why, and how it will be carried out. Offer to answer any questions. In fact, always encourage open communication, and have regular meetings with your team to ensure that they are happy. If individuals have suggestions, take these on board. When your staff trust you to keep their best interests in mind, you can trust them to do the same for you.

Trust is paramount to effective leadership. When employees trust their employers, they will feel safe in their work environment, and levels of oxytocin will rise. Make sure your staff trust you by always being honest with them and acting with integrity. At times this may be difficult, but just remember it is key to your company's success.

Final summary

As a leader, it is your responsibility to provide an environment in which employees feel secure and in turn happy. Employees who feel secure in their place of work will be more willing to put the effort in to move the company forward. They will take decisive action to innovate, cooperate, and drive the success of the company as a whole.

This can only happen when a leader promotes selfless chemicals in their staff, keeping the selfish ones in check, and also reducing stress. A great way to promote a positive working environment is to focus on people rather than numbers and profits. When individuals feel valued, they work harder to achieve success, and increased productivity naturally furthers company profit—on a long-term basis. You should also empower people by enabling them to make decisions for the company. Employees who feel they make an impact somehow, both inside and outside of the workplace, not only enjoy their jobs more but work harder too.

Fight abstraction by bringing people together and devoting your time and energy to them. Make sure they feel appreciated and they will work harder to help you reach your goals. Finally, always act with integrity and be as honest as possible with your team. This sets a great example for your employees and shows them that they can trust you to do the right thing by them. Trust in the workplace is essential for happy, productive staff members.

When you invest time and effort into your employees, you will be rewarded with complete dedication and unparalleled levels of performance. Lead effectively and inspirationally, encourage community values, promote happiness, and establish trust: these are the fundamental principles that will allow your company to thrive.

Now read the book

Simon Sinek is well positioned to give advice on what it takes to be an effective leader. A globally recognized motivational speaker with an extensive background in the advertising industry, Sinek has provided guidance to countless organizations, entrepreneurs, and governmental agencies, and also assists in military innovation and planning. His extremely popular TED Talk "How great leaders inspire action" reaches more and more viewers every day, and he also authored *Start with Why*, to which this book is a follow up.

Leaders Eat Last gives enlightening insight into the way different business cultures can affect the behavior of employees. Sinek covers multiple disciplines related to business management, taking complicated theories from economics, anthropology, and biology, and applying them in an understandable and relatable manner to how modern organizations interact.

Leadership isn't an abstract concept: it is constantly evolving. From their earliest days living in tribal communities humans have learnt to lead and to follow according to a natural hierarchy in order to cooperate more effectively for survival. Though the stakes aren't necessarily life or death in the modern world, these principles are still being used today and are still being refined so that human interaction becomes even more successful. Using this knowledge, Sinek explores his key concept of a "Circle of Safety," which leaders can use to strengthen their company and promote success and wellbeing.

Leaders Eat Last isn't a shortcut to being a successful leader because, as Sinek makes clear, no such shortcut exists. However, it is a great place to start on the journey to leading with integrity and concern for the well-being of the individuals you are in charge of. Lead effectively by creating an environment that means your employees look forward to coming to work each day, and watch as your team works with you to achieve greatness.

Key takeaways

- Focus less on the numbers and more on the people the numbers represent. You must show your staff that you care about them if you want them to work hard and help you succeed.
- A great leader empowers each individual to take action and responsibility so that they care more about their jobs and about doing well.
- Trust is the key to maintaining a strong team of people who work hard, both with and for each other in good times and bad. Build trust by being honest and displaying integrity.

Also available in the series

A Joosr Guide to... Start with Why by Simon Sinek

How Great Leaders Inspire Everyone to Take Action

Do you want to inspire others and achieve success? Find out how following your passion and weaving it into every part of your business or cause can help you attain levels of success few are ever able to reach.

A Joosr Guide to... Delivering Happiness by Tony Hsieh

A Path to Profits, Passion, and Purpose

What does it mean to deliver happiness, and how did the CEO of Zappos use this technique to help create one of the most successful companies in the world? Discover how happiness will help you find success, and learn how to spread this feeling to the world around you.

A Joosr Guide to... Superbosses by Sydney Finkelstein

How Exceptional Leaders Master the Flow of Talent

There are prominent individuals recognized across the globe who seem to shape all the talent in certain industries, generating success in everything they do. These people are superbosses—and in understanding how they manage others, you can learn to become one too.



We really hope you enjoyed reading this Joosr summary. At Joosr, we love books and are driven by our passion to get more people reading. We also understand that in today's fast-paced world it's tough to find the time to read. That's why we created Joosr summaries, where you can get the key insights from bestselling nonfiction titles in less than 20 minutes.

Our ever-growing library of summaries covers a range of subjects, including:

- Business and management
- Careers and entrepreneurship
- Parenting and relationships
- Self-help
- Health and diet
- Popular psychology.

If you would like to find out more about Joosr or choose your next book, please visit www.joosr.com/more where you will find our full library and regularly updated special offers.

With new titles added every week, there is something to interest everyone at Joosr. On your morning commute, waiting for a friend, or over lunch, Joosr summaries fit easily into your life—on your smartphone or tablet.

© 2016 by Joosr Ltd

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, distributed, or transmitted in any form or by any means, including photocopying, recording, or other electronic or mechanical methods, without the prior written permission of the publisher, except in the case of brief quotations embodied in critical reviews and certain other non-commercial uses permitted by copyright law.

Published by Joosr Ltd

Joosr Ltd Suites 5-6 The Printworks Ribble Valley Enterprise Park Hey Road Clitheroe BB7 9WB United Kingdom www.joosr.com

Although every precaution has been taken to verify the accuracy of the information contained herein, the publisher assumes no responsibility for any errors or omissions. No liability is assumed for damages that may result from the use of information contained within.

ISBN: 978-1-78567-348-1 (ePub) 978-1-78567-349-8 (Mobi)

Cover Image Copyright © JannHuizenga Cover design by Andrew Ward / Camilla Lovell